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~ Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 7:58 AM
To: ‘Jonathan Yulee'

Subject: RE: New address L09000027383

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the apprepriate section for processing.

Thanks,
Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Jonathan Yulee [mallto mrjyulee@gmall com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 5:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: New address

To whom this may concern,
This email is to notify you that H. W. &. P. LLC's new address is 1800 Woodstone Way St. Augustme
F1. 32092.

Thank You
Jonathan Yulee
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